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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:20 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: FW: 2RP-5129 & 2RP-51128 - Signed Final C-141
Attachments: 2RP-5129 - Signed C-141 040119 (Revised).pdf; 2RP-5128 - Signed C-141 040119.pdf

 
 

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:28 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] 2RP‐5129 & 2RP‐51128 ‐ Signed Final C‐141 
 
Robert, 
 
I apologize for the confusion. Attached are the corrected C‐141s. I mistakenly submitted pages from the wrong 
document. These, with the supporting documentation in the original emails should make more sense. Thanks! 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

 
 
 
The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
 
 


